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MEMORANDUM 

To:� Milli Martin, Assembly President 
KPB Assembly Members 

Thru:� David R. Carey, Borough Mayor ill<.e~ 
From:� Bob CicciareJla, KESA Chief ~ 

Craig Chapman, Finance Director C!..~ ,Y 
Mark Fowler, Purchasing and Contr~ctirlg Officer #/( 

Date:� August 6, 2009 

Subject:� Ordinance 2009-19- Oy. ,FY 10 Supplemental Appropriation for purchase and 
installation of a consolette and antenna system by the Kachemak Emergency Service 
Area 

Kachemak Emergency Service Area (the Service Area) is in need of a consolette and antenna system, which is 
an integral part of its backup dispatching system. The Service Area is currently using a loaner unit from the City 
of Homer, which is part of Homer's backup system. 

The Service Area has received a quote from ProComm Alaska LLC, the vendor they purchased their repeater 
and microwave link from and the local Motorola representative for the Borough, in the amount of $12,595.50 for 
the purchase and installation of a consolette and antenna. 

The equipment was not included in the Service Area's FY2010 budget, and the Service Area board at its June 
11, 2009 board meeting authorized the use of Service Area's fund balance to purchase the necessary items. 

The Service Area has sufficient funds in its Capital Project Fund, fund balance, to support this request. 

Shortened hearing is requested on this ordinance to allow the Service Area to promptly acquire and install the 
equipment so that the City of Homer's equipment can be retumed to the city. 
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